From: Eernandez, Arianne (ECY)

To: "Gennett, Raylene"

Cc: Hamlin, Ted H. (ECY); Rodriguez, Lori J. (ECY)
Subject: FW: Final Report

Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:36:45 AM
Attachments: SRUW_Metals-1011040.pdf

Hi Raylene,

Here are the total metals data. Lead and copper are Category B state-only dangerous wastes. With
concentrations of 414 mg/Kg copper and 1440 mg/Kg lead, the percent would be
(0.414%+0.1440%)/100 = 0.001854.

This would make it designate as a WT02 and a special waste if there are no liquids on the surface at
the time of removal. If there are liquids, then it does not qualify as a special waste.

Here are the bioassays that place lead and copper as Category B toxics.

HSDB

LC50 Oncorhynchus kisutch (coho salmon) 286 ug/l/96 hr /Conditions of bioassay not specified/
[Buckley WJ; Water Res 17: 1929 as cited in USEPA; Ambient Water Quality
Criteria Doc: Copper p.71 (1985) EPA 440/5-84-031] **PEER REVIEWED** (from
HSDB database)

LC50; Species: Oncorhynchus mykiss (Rainbow trout, length 160 mm); Conditions: freshwater, flow

through, 7 deg C, hardness 30 mg/L CaCO3; Concentration: 200 ug/L for 14 days /total lead ion/

[Goettl JP Jr et al; In: DB Cope (Ed.), Colorado Fish Res Rev 1972-1975: 68-
75 (1976) as cited in the ECOTOX database. Available from, as of October 21,

2009: http:-//cfpub.epa.gov/ecotox/quick query.htm **PEER REVIEWED**

Thanks,

Arianne Fernandez

Urban Waters Specialist, Hazardous Waste and Toxics Reduction
Washington Department of Ecology, Eastern Regional Office
4601 N Monroe

Spokane, WA 99205

(509) 329-3498

(509) 329-3529 (fax)

From: Rosenbower, Nancy (ECY)

Sent: Friday, December 03, 2010 3:27 PM
To: Fernandez, Arianne (ECY)

Subject: Final Report


mailto:/O=WA.GOV/OU=ECY/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AFER461
mailto:rgennett@spokanecity.org
mailto:THAM461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:LROD461@ECY.WA.GOV
http://cfpub.epa.gov/ecotox/quick_query.htm

Manchester Environmental Laboratory
7411 Beach Drive E, Port Orchard, Washington 98366

Case Narrative
December 1, 2010
Project: Metals Spokane River Urban Waters Source Trace Study

Work Order: 1011040

Project v
Manager: Fernandez, Arianne
By: Dean Momohara .

N3
Summary

The laboratory followed EPA 3050B for the preparation and EPA 200.8 for the analysis
of trace metals and EPA 245.5 for the preparation and analysis of mercury. '

All analyses requested were evaluated by established regulatory quality assurance
guidelines. ’

Sample Information

The sample was received at the Manchester Laboratory on 11/10/2010. The cooler was
received within the proper temperature range of 0°C - 6°C. The sample was received in
good condition. The sample was assigned laboratory identification number 1011040-01.

Holding Times

The laboratory performed all analyses within their hold times.

Calibration

The instruments were calibrated following the appropriate methods. All initial and
continuing calibration verification checks were within the acceptance limits. All initial
and continuing calibration verification and blank checks were within the acceptance
limits. All standard residuals were within acceptance limits. All r-values were within
acceptance limits.





The instruments were calibrated with NIST traceable standards and verified to be in
calibration with a second source NIST traceable standard. Oven drying temperatures were
monitored before and after drying.

Method Blanks

No analytically significant levels of analyte were detected in the method blanks associated
with this sample.

Laboratory Control Samples

All laboratory control sample recoveries were within the acceptance limits.

Replicates

All duplicate relative percent differences (RPD) of samples with concentrations greater
than 5 times the reporting limit were within the acceptance limit except for copper. The
duplicate RPD for sample 1011040-01 for copper was greater than the acceptance limit.
The sample was qualified as an estimate.

Matrix Spikes

All matrix spike (MS) recoveries were within the acceptance limits except for nickel,
chromium, antimony, barium, lead, zinc and copper.

Both MS/MSD recoveries for sample 1011040-01 for barium, lead, zinc and copper were
outside of the acceptance limits. The standard spiking level was insufficient for the
elevated concentration in the source sample therefore the recoveries were not evaluated.

Both MS/MSD recoveries for sample 1011040-01 for nickel were outside of the
acceptance limits due to sample inhomogeneity. One of the MS/MSD recoveries for
sample 1011040-01 for chromium was outside of the acceptance limits due to sample
inhomogeneity. The source samples were qualified as estimates.

Both MS/MSD recoveries for sample 1011040-01 for antimony were outside of the
acceptance limits due to matrix interference. The source sample was qualified as an
estimate.






Internal Standards

All internal standard recoveries were within the acceptance limits.

Other Quality Assurance Measures and Issues

Due to the high concentration of lead in the sample, the sample will be TCLP extracted
and analyzed for lead. The analysis will be forthcoming.

U - The analyte was not detected at or above the reported result.
J - The analyte was positively identified. The associated numerical result is
an estimate.

" bold - The analyte was present in the sample. (Visual Aid to locate detected

compounds on report sheet.)
Please call Deans Momohara at (360) 871-8808 to further discuss this project.

cc: Project File





Washington State Department of Ecology

Final Analysis Report for

Silver

‘Manchester Environmental Laboratory

Project Name: Spokane River Urban Waters S

Work Order: 1011040
| Project Officer: Fernandez, Arianne

Date Collected: 11/05/2010
Date Analyzed: 11/22/2010

Analyte: Silver
Method: EPA200.8
Matrix: Sediment/Soil
Units: mg/kg dw

Sample # Sample Hj Result Qualifier RL MDL Collected Analyzed Batch ID
1011040-01 Beck 1.36 1.00 0.035 11/05/10 11/22/10 B10K147
QC Results for Batch 1D: B10K147
Method Blank Sample ID Result Qualifer RL Analyzed
B10K147-BLK1 Blank ~ 0.100 U 0.100 11/22/10

Spike Source Source ' %Rec RPD
Sample # QC Sample Result Level Sample Result  %Rec Limits RPD Limit
B10K147-BS1 LCS ' 20.5 20 102 85-115
B10K147-MS1 Matrix Spike 22.6 20 1011040-01 106 75-125
B10K147-MSD1  Matrix Spike Dup 22.6 20 1011040-01 106 75-125 0.4 20
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Washington State Department of Ecology

Final Analysis Report for

Arsenic

Manchester Environmental Laboratory

Project Name: Spokane River Urban Waters S

Work Order: 1011040
Project Officer: Fernandez, Arianne

Date Collected: 11/05/2010
Date Analyzed: 11/22/2010

Analyte: Arsenic
Method: EPA200.8
Matrix: Sediment/Soil
Units: mg/kg dw

Sample # Sample ID Result Qualifier = RL MDL Collected Analyzed Batch ID
1011040-01 Beck’ 8.24 1.00 0.163 11/05/10 11/22/10 B10K147
QC Results for Batch ID: B10K147
Method Blank  Sample ID Result Qualifer RL Analyzed
B10K147-BLK1 Blank 0.100 U 0.100 11/22/10

Spike Source Source %Rec RPD
Sample # QC Sample Result Level Sample Result  %Rec Limits = gppp Limit
B10K147-BS1 LCS 21.7 20 109 85-115
B10K147-MS1 Matrix Spike 24.8 20 1011040-01 8.24 83 75-125
B10K147-MSD1  Matrix Spike Dup 29.4 20 1011040-01 8.24 106 75-125 17 20
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Washington State Department of Ecology
‘Manchester Environmental Laboratory
Final Analysis Report for

Barium

Project Name: Spokane River Urban Waters S

Work Order: 1011040
Project Officer: Fernandez, Arianne

Date Collected: 11/05/2010

Date Analyzed: 11/30/2010

Analyte: Barium
Method: EPA200.8
Matrix: Sediment/Soil
Units: mg/kg dw

Batch ID

Sample # Sample ID Result Qualifier RL MDL ~  Collected Analyzed
1011040-01 Beck. 159 10.0 1.16 11/05/10 11/30/10 B10K147
QC Results for Batch ID: B10K147 -
Method Blank  Sample ID Result Qualifer RL Analyzed
B10K147-BLK1 Blank 0.10 U 0.10 11/30/10

, Spike Source Source %Rec RPD
Sample # QC Sample Result Level Sample Result  %Rec Limits RPD Limit
B10K147-BS1 LCS 19.7 20 98 85-115
B10K147-MS1 Matrix Spike 158 20 1011040-01 159 -4 75-125
B10K147-MSD1  Matrix Spike Dup 158 20 1011040-01 159 -7 75-125 0.3 20
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Washington State Department of Ecology
Manchester Environmental Laboratory

Final Analysis Report for

Beryllium

Project Name: Spokane River Urban Waters §
Work Order: 1011040
Project Officer: Fernandez, Arianne

Date Collected: 11/05/2010
Date Analyzed: 11/22/2010

Analyte: Beryllium
Method: EPA200.8
Matrix: Sediment/Soil
Units: mg/kg dw

Sample # Sample ID Result Qualifier RL MDL Collected Analyzed Batch ID
1011040-01 Beck 1.00 U 1.00 0.059. 11/05/10 11/22/10 B10K147
QC Results for Batch ID: B10K147 '

‘i Method Blank Sample ID Result Qualifer RL Analyzed
B10K147-BLK1 Blank 0.100 U 0.100 11/22/10

Spike Source Source %Rec RPD

Sample # QC Sample Result Level Sample Result  %Rec Limits RPD Limit
B10K147-BS1 LCS ' 20.1 20 100 85-115
B10K147-MS1 Matrix Spike 20.2 20 1011040-01 0.210 100 - 75-125
B10K147-MSD1  Matrix Spike Dup 20.6 20 1011040-01 0.210 102 75-125 2 20
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Washington State Department of Ecology
Manchester Environmental Laboratory
Final Analysis Report for

Cadmium

Project Name: Spokane River Urban Waters S

Work Order: 1011040
Project Officer: Fernandez, Arianne

Date Collected: 11/05/2010
Date Analyzed: 11/22/2010

RL | MDL

Analyte: Cadmium
Method: EPA200.8
Matrix: Sediment/Soil
Units: mg/kg dw

Sample # Sample ID Result Qualifier Collected Analyzed Batch ID
1011040-01 Beck 1.75 1.00 0.057 11/05/10 11/22/10 B10K147
QC Results for Batch ID: B10K147
Method Blank  Sample ID Result Qualifer RL Analyzed
B10K147-BLK1 Blank 0.100 U 0.100 ©11/22/10

_ Spike Source Source %Rec RPD
Sample # QcC Sample Result Level Sample Result  %Rec Limits RPD Limit
B10K147-BS1 s 22.2 20 111 85-115
B10K147-MS1 Matrix Spike 20.9 20 1011040-01 175 96 75-125
B10K147-MSD1  Matrix Spike Dup 21.0 20 1011040-01 1.75 96 75-125 0.5 20

3
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Washington State Department of Ecology
Manchester Environmental Laboratory

Final Analysis Report for
Chromium

Project Name: Spokane River Urban Waters S

Work Order: 1011040
Project Officer: Fernandez, Arianne

Date Collected: 11/05/2010
Date Analyzed: 11/22/2010

Analyte: Chromium
Method: EPA200.8
Matrix: Sediment/Soil
Units: mg/kg dw

Sample # Sample ID Result Qualifier RL MDL Collected Analyzed Batch ID
1011040-01 Beck 40.2 J 5.00 0.112 11/05/10 11/22/10 B10K147
QC Results for Batch ID: B10K147
Method Blank Sample ID Result Qualifer RL Analyzed
B10K147-BLK1 Blank 0.500 U 0.500 11/22/10

Spike Source Source %Rec RPD
Sample # QC Sample Result Level Sample Result  %Rec Limits RPD Limit
B10K147-BS1 LCS 21.1 20 : ' 105 85-115 20
B10K147-MS1 Matrix Spike 66.6 20 1011040-01  40.2 132 75-125 20
B10K147-MSD1  Matrix Spike Dup 60.7 20 1011040-01 40.2 102 75-125 9 20

{
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Washington State Department of Ecology
Manchester Environmental Laboratory

Final Analysis Report for

Copper

Project Name: Spokane River Urban Waters S

Work Order: 1011040
Project Officer: Fernandez, Arianne

Date Collected: 11/05/2010

Date Analyzed: 11/22/2010

Analyte: Copper
Method: EPA200.8
Matrix: Sediment/Soil

~ Units: mg/kg dw

Sample # Sample ID Result Qualifier  RL MDL Collected Analyzed Batch ID
1011040-01 Beck 414 J 10.0 11/05/10 11/22/10 B10K147
QC Results for Batch ID: B10K147 '
Method Blank  Sample ID Result Qualifer RL Analyzed
B10K147-BLK1 Blank 0.100 U 0.100 11/22/10

- Spike Source Source %Rec RPD
Sample # QC Sample Result Level Sample Result %Rec Limits RPD Limit
B10K147-BS1 LCS 20.7 20 103 85-115
B10K147-MS1 Matrix Spike 418 - 20 1011040-01 18 75-125
B10K147-MSD1  Matrix Spike Dup ~ 307 . 20 1011040-01 -537 75-125 31 20

I L -
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Final Analysis Report for
Mercury

Washington State Department of Ecology
Manchester Environmental Laboratory

Work Order: 1011040
Project Officer: Fernandez, Arianne

Sample #

Project Name: Spokane River Urban Waters S

Date Collected: 11/05/2010
Date Analyzed: 11/29/2010 .

Analyte: Mercury
Method: EPA245.5
Matrix: Sediment/Soil
Units: mg/kg dw '

Sample ID Result Qualifier RL MDL Collected Analyzed Batch ID
1011040-01 Beck 0.0271 0.0050- 0.0014 11/05/10 11/29/10 B10K172
QC Results for Batch ID: B10K172 ' '
Method Blank Sample ID Result Qualifer RL Analyzed
B10K172-BLK1 Blank 0.0050 U 0.0050 11/29/10
Spike Source Source %Rec RPD
Sample # QC Sample Result Level Sample Result  %Rec Limits RPD Limit
B10K172-BS1 LCS . 0.066 0.072 i ' 92 85-115 '
B10K172-MS1 Matrix Spike 0.0901 0.0719 1011040-01 0.027 89 75-125
B10K172-MSD1  Matrix Spike Dup 0.097 0.0719 1011040-01 0.027 97 75-125 6 20
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Washington State Department of Ecology
Manchester Environmental Laboratory
Final Analysis Report for

Nickel

Project Name: Spokane River Urban Waters S

Work Order: 1011040
Project Officer: Fernandez, Arianne

Date Collected: 11/05/2010
Date Analyzed: 11/22/2010

Analyte: Nickél
Method: EPA200.8

Matrix: Sediment/Soil
Units: mg/kg dw

Sample # Sample ID Result Qualifier RL MDL Collected Analyzed Batch ID
1011040-01 Beck 23.2 1.00 0.060 11/05/10 11/22/10 B10K147
QC Results for Batch ID: B10K147
Method Blank  Sample ID " Result Qualifer RL Analyzed
B10K147-BLK1 Blank 0.100/ U 0.100 11/22/10

Spike Source Source %Rec RPD
Sample # QcC Sample Result Level Sample Result  %Rec Limits RPD  Limit
B10K147-BS1 LCS 20.9 20 : 104 85-115
B10K147-MS1 Matrix Spike 37.5 20 1011040-01 23.2 72 75-125
B10K147-MSD1  Matrix Spike Dup 36.5 20 1011040-01 23.2 67 75-125 3 20

. \Q
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Wa‘shington State Department of Ecology
Manchester Environmental Laboratory

Final Analysis Report for
Lead

Project Name: Spokane River Urban Waters S

Work Order: 1011040
Project Officer: Fernandez, Arianne

Date Collected: 11/05/2010
Date Analyzed: 11/30/2010

Analyte: Lead
Method: EPA200.8
Matrix: Sediment/Soil
Units: mg/kg dw

Sample # Sample ID Result Qualifier RL MDL Collected Analyzed Batch ID
1011040-01 Beck 1440 10.0 0.664 11/05/10 11/30/10 B10K147
QC Results for Batch ID: B10K147
Method Blank  Sample ID Result Qualifer RL Analyzed
B10K147-BLK1  Blank 0.100 U 0.100 11/30/10

Spike Source Source %Rec RPD
Sample # QC Sample Result Level Sample Result  %Rec Limits RPD Limit
B10K147-BS1 LCS 19.8 20 99 85-115
B10K147-MS1 Matrix Spike 1430 20 1011040-01 1440 -72 75-125
B10K147-MSD1  Matrix Spike Dup 1480 20 1011040-01 1440 183 75-125 4 20
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Washingtbh State Department of Ecology
Manchester Environmental Laboratory
Final Analysis Report for

Antimony
Project Name: Spokane River Urban Waters S Date Collected: 11/05/2010 Analyte: Antimony
Work Order: 1011040 Date Analyzed: 11/22/2010 Method: EPA200.8
Project Officer: Fernandez, Arianne Matrix: Sediment/Soil
' Units: mg/kg dw
Sample # Sample ID  Result Qualifier RL MDL - Collected Analyzed Batch ID
1011040-01 Beck 4.85 J 2.00 0.075 11/05/10 11/22/10 B10K147
QC Results for Batch ID: B10K147
Method Blank - Sample ID Result Qualifer RL Analyzed
B10K147-BLK1 Blank 0.200 U 0.200 11/22/10
Spike Source Source %Rec RPD

Sample # Qc Sample Result Level Sample Result  %Rec Limits RPD Limit
B10K147-BS1 LCS 20.7 20 104 85-115

B10K147-MS1 Matrix Spike 101 20 1011040-01 4.85 26 75-125

B10K147-MSD1  Matrix Spike Dup 10.9 20 1011040-01 4.85 30 75-125 7 20
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Final Analysis Report for

Selenium

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

Analyte: Selenium
Method: EPA200.8
Matrix: Sediment/Soil
Units: mg/kg dw

Sample # Sample ID Result Qualifier RL MDL Collected Analyzed Batch ID
1011040-01 Beck 5.00 u 5.00 3.03 11/05/10 11/22/10 B10K147
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
B10K147-BS1 LCS 22.8 20 - _ . 114 85-115
B10K147-MS1 Matrix Spike 17.1 20 1011040-01 5.00 U 85" 75-125
BlOK147~MSD1 Matrix Spike Dup 18.1 20 1011040-01 5.00 U 90 75-125 6 20
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Washington State Department of Ecology
Manchester Environmental Laboratory
Final Analysis Report for

Thallium
Project Name: Spokane River Urban Waters S Date Collected: 11/05/2010 : Analyte: Thallium
Work Order: 1011040 Date Analyzed: 11/22/2010 Method: EPA200.8
Project Officer: Fernandez, Arianne Matrix: Sediment/Soil
Units: mg/kg dw

Sample # Sample ID Result Qualifier - RL MDL Collected = Analyzed Batch ID
1011040-01 " Beck 10.0 U 10.0 1.63 11/05/10 11/22/10 B10K147
QC Results for Batch ID: B10K147
Method Blank  Sample ID Result Qualifer RL Analyzed
B10K147-BLK1 Blank » 0.100-U - 0.100 11/22/10

; Spike Source Source %Rec RPD
Sample # QcC Sample Result Level Sample - Result  %Rec Limits RPD Limit
B10K147-BS1 LCS 19.9 20 100 '85-115
B10K147-MS1  Matrix Spike 18.4 20 1011040-01 100 U .92 - 75-125
B10K147-MSD1  Matrix Spike Dup 17.8 20 1011040-01 100 U 89 75-125 4 20
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Washington State Department of Ecology
Manchester Environmeéntal Laboratory
Final Analysis Report for

Zinc
Project Name: Spokane River Urban WatersS  Date Collected: 11/05/2010 Analyte: Zinc
Work Order: 1011040 Date Analyzed: 11/22/2010 Method: EPA200.8
Project Officer: Fernandez, Arianne Matrix: Sediment/Soil
Units: mg/kg dw

Sample # Sample ID » Result Qualifier RL MDL Collected Analyzed ‘Batch ID
1011040-01 Beck 1310 500 21.8 11/05/10 11/22/10 B10K147
QC Results for Batch ID: BLOK147
Method Blank Sample ID Result Qualifer RL Analyzed
B10K147-BLK1 Blank ' 5.00 U 5.00 11/22/10

Spike Source Source %Rec RPD
Sample # QC Sample Result Level Sample Result  %Rec Limits RPD Limit
B10K147-BS1 LCS 22.3 20 ” : 111 85-115
B10K147-MS1 Matrix Spike 1270 20 1011040-01 1310 -228 75-125
B10K147-MSD1  Matrix Spike Dup 1330 20 1011040-01 1310 68 75-125 5 - 20
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